# DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

## TITLE 22. CRIMINAL OFFENSES AND PENALTIES.

CHAPTER 41.
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION.[REPEALED]

2001 Edition

### DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

## CHAPTER 41. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION.[REPEALED]

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 22-4101. Definitions.[Repealed]
§ 22-4102. Persons required to register.[Repealed]
§ 22-4103. Establishment of the Sex Offender Registration Advisory Council.[Repealed]
§ 22-4104. Duties of the Advisory Council.[Repealed]
§ 22-4105. Duties of the Court.[Repealed]
§ 22-4106. Duties of the Department of Corrections.[Repealed]
§ 22-4107. Transfer of information to the Department and Federal Bureau of Investigation.[Repealed]
§ 22-4108. Duties of the Board of Parole.[Repealed]
§ 22-4109. Verification.[Repealed]
§ 22-4110. Notification of changes of address.[Repealed]
§ 22-4111. Registration for change of address to another state.[Repealed]
§ 22-4112. Length of registration.[Repealed]
§ 22-4113. Penalties.[Repealed]
§ 22-4114. Transfer of information and central data base.[Repealed]
§ 22-4115. Release of information.[Repealed]
§ 22-4116. Absolute immunity for members of the Advisory Counsel; immunity for good faith conduct for others.[Repealed]
§ 22-4117. Applicability.[Repealed]

## CHAPTER 41. SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION.[REPEALED]

#### § 22-4101. DEFINITIONS.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 2, 44 DCR 1232; Oct. 14, 1999, D.C. Law 13-49, § 6, 46 DCR 5153; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1101.

Temporary Amendments of Section

Section 19 of D.C. Law 13-110 repealed the Sex Offender Registration Act of 1996, §§ 24-1101 to 24-1117 [1981 Ed.].

Section 21 (b) of D.C. Law 13-110 provides that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect or upon the effective date of the Sex Offender Registration Act of 1999, whichever occurs first.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-274, the "Sex Offender Registration Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-386, which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 7, 1996, and December 3, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 24, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-510 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-274 became effective on June 3, 1997.

Law 13-49, the "Criminal Code and Clarifying Technical Amendments Act of 1999," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-61, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on March 2, 1999, and April 13, 1999, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on May 13, 1999, it was assigned Act No. 13-69 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-49 became effective on October 19, 1999.

Law 13-137, the "Sex Offender Registration Act of 1999," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-350, which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 7, 1999, and December 21, 1999, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 10, 2000, it was assigned Act No. 13-248 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-137 became effective on July 11, 2000.

#### § 22-4102. PERSONS REQUIRED TO REGISTER. [REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 3, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

1981 Ed., § 24-1102.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

## § 22-4103. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION ADVISORY COUNCIL.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 4, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1103.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) amendment of § 24-1116, see § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Immunity From Liability Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-50, April 6, 1999, 46 DCR 3634).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 24-1101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4104. DUTIES OF THE ADVISORY COUNCIL.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 5, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1104.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4105. DUTIES OF THE COURT.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 6, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1105.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4106. DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 7, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1106.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

## § 22-4107. TRANSFER OF INFORMATION TO THE DEPARTMENT AND FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 8, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1107.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4108. DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF PAROLE.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 9, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1108.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 24-1101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 24-1101.

#### § 22-4109. VERIFICATION.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 10, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1109.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4110. NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES OF ADDRESS.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 11, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1110.

Temporary Amendments of Section

Temporary amendment of section: Section 2 of D.C. Law 12-28 amended this section to read as follows:

- "(a) A registrant shall immediately report a change of address to the police district having jurisdiction where the registrant has been residing.
- "(b) A person who meets the registration requirements of this act and who moves into the District of Columbia from another jurisdiction shall register with the Department within 10 days of establishing a residence in the District of Columbia, or of re-establishing a residence in the District of Columbia if the person is a former District of Columbia resident.
- "(c) If the registrant relocates to another state, the Department shall notify the law enforcement agency with which the registrant must register in the new state.
- "(d) The Department shall ensure that the registry is updated promptly, and shall purge outdated addressees and shall include new addresses for all registrants."

Section 4(b) of D.C. Law 12-28 provides that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect.

Section 2 of D.C. Law 12-287 amended this section to read as follows:

- "(a) A registrant shall immediately report a change of address to the police district having jurisdiction where the registrant has been residing.
- "(b) A person who meets the registration requirements of this act and who moves into the District of Columbia from another jurisdiction shall register with the Department within 10 days of establishing a residence in the District of Columbia, or of re-establishing a residence in the District of Columbia if the person is a former District of Columbia resident.
- "(c) If the registrant relocates to another state, the Department shall notify the law enforcement agency with which the registrant must register in the new state.
- "(d) The Department shall ensure that the registry is updated promptly, and shall purge outdated addresses and shall include new addresses for all registrants."

Section 4(b) of D.C. Law 12-287 provided that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) amendment of § 24-1110 [1981 Ed.], see § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Second Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-55, April 21, 1999, 46 DCR 4287).

For temporary (90-day) amendment of § 24-1110 [1981 Ed.], see § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Third Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-101, July 9, 1999, 46 DCR 6015).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

Law 12-287, the "Sex Offender Registration Temporary Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-646. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 5, 1998, and June 2, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor, it was assigned Act No. 12-386 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-287 became effective on June 18, 1999.

### § 22-4111. REGISTRATION FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS TO ANOTHER STATE.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 12, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1111.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4112. LENGTH OF REGISTRATION.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 13, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1112.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4113. PENALTIES.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 14, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1113.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

## § 22-4114. TRANSFER OF INFORMATION AND CENTRAL DATA BASE.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 15, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1114.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4115. RELEASE OF INFORMATION.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 16, 44 DCR 1232; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1115.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4116. ABSOLUTE IMMUNITY FOR MEMBERS OF THE ADVISORY

## COUNSEL; IMMUNITY FOR GOOD FAITH CONDUCT FOR OTHERS.[REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 17, 44 DCR 1232; Apr. 20, 1999, D.C. Law 12-250, § 2, 46 DCR 1118; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1116.

Temporary Amendments of Section

Temporary amendment of section: Section 2 of D.C. Law 12-118 rewrote the section.

Section 4(b) of D.C. Law 12-118 provided that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect.

Section 2 of D.C. Law 12-262 rewrote the section.

Section 4(b) of D.C. Law 12-262 provided that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90-day) amendment of § 24-1116 [1981 Ed.], see § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Immunity From Liability Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-50, April 6, 1999, 46 DCR 3634).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

Law 12-118, the "Sex Offender Registration Immunity From Liability Temporary Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-525. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on February 3, 1998, and March 3, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on March 18, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-317 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-118 became effective on June 11, 1998.

Law 12-250, the "Sex Offender Registration Immunity From Liability Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-524, which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 1, 1998, and December 15, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 24, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-589 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-250 became effective on April 20, 1999.

Law 12-262, the "Sex Offender Registration Immunity From Liability Second Temporary Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-881. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 1, 1998, and December 15, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 31, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-616 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-262 became effective on April 20, 1998.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.

#### § 22-4117. APPLICABILITY. [REPEALED]

(June 3, 1997, D.C. Law 11-274, § 18, 44 DCR 1232; Apr. 27, 1999, D.C. Law 12-270, § 2, 46 DCR 1111; July 11, 2000, D.C. Law 13-137, § 19, 47 DCR 797.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 24-1117.

Temporary Amendments of Section

Temporary amendment of section: Section 2 of D.C. Law 12-197 added (c).

Section 5(b) of D.C. Law 12-197 provides that the act shall expire after 225 days of its having taken effect.

Sections 2 to 18 of D.C. Laws 13-110 added the Sex Offender Temporary Act of 1999, designated as sections 24-1121 to 24-1137 [1981 Ed.].

Section 219(b) of D.C. Laws 13-110 provides:

This act shall expire on the 225th day of its having taken effect or upon the effective date of the Sex Offender Registration Act of 1999, whichever occurs first.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-111, July 18, 1997, 44 DCR 4499), § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Recess Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-150, September 29, 1997, 44 DCR 5767), § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-367, June 5, 1998, 45 DCR 4041), § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-477, October 28, 1998, 45 DCR 8008), and § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-10, February 8, 1999, 46 DCR 2320).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-282, February 25, 1998, 45 DCR 1720), § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Immunity from Liability Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-365, June 5, 1998, 45 DCR 3880), and § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Immunity From Liability Second Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-540, December 24, 1998, 45 DCR 301).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Risk Assessment Clarification and Convention Center Marketing Service Contracts Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-427, July 29, 1998, 45 DCR 5725), § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Risk Assessment Clarification and Convention Center Marketing Service Contracts Legislative Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-508, November 4, 1998, 45 DCR 9174), and § 2 of the Sex Offender Registration Risk Assessment Clarification and Convention Center Marketing Service Contracts Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-9, February 8, 1999, 46 DCR 2317).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-133, August 4, 1999, 46 DCR 6771).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Legislative Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-176, November 2, 1999, 46 DCR 9244).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-229, January 11, 2000, 47 DCR 487).

For temporary (90-day) repeal of sections, see § 19 of the Sex Offender Registration Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2000 (D.C. Act 13-308, April 7, 2000, 47 DCR 2714).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-274, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 22-4101.

Law 12-197, the "Sex Offender Registration Risk Assessment Clarification and Convention Center Marketing Service Contracts Temporary Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-699. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on July 7, 1998, and September 22, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on October 8, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-474 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-197 became effective on March 26, 1999.

Law 12-270, the "Sex Offender Registration Risk Assessment Clarification Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-700, which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 1, 1998, and December 15, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 24, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-586 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-270 became effective on April 27, 1999.

For Law 13-137, see notes following § 22-4101.